

THE WEDDING HOUSE. Benjamin Urner was a wealthy and generous father, who likely built this elegant house as a wedding gift for his daughter. In 1887, she married William M. Gibbs, a mechanical engineer who worked on sound-recording devices with Thomas Alva Edison. This Georgian Revival home, the only example of its kind in Fanwood, was built in 1894.



HISTORIC ELEGANCE. This home, owned by William Outwater, stood at the intersection of Tillotson and Forest Roads in the early 1900s. The house is no longer standing.